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From: Greg Gould <greg.gould@avenor.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 12 August 2019 1:07 PM
To: NSLPP
Cc: council@northsydney.nsw.gov.au; Peter Clemesha; James Paver; Stephen White; Sophy 

Purton; Tim Blythe; Kim Crestani; Kathy Jones
Subject: Request to Address the NSLPP (14 August 2019) Avenor Pty Ltd
Attachments: 190812. Kathy Jones KJA. Request to Address NSLPP..pdf; 190809. Tim Blythe Urbis. 

Request to Address NSLPP..pdf; 190809. Kim Crestani. Request to Address NSLPP..pdf; 
190812 SJB Additional Design Information.pdf; 190812 SJB Presentation Material.pdf

Dear Sir or Madam, 
 
Representatives of Avenor (the applicant of Planning Proposal 03/19) will be attending the North Sydney Local Planning 
Panel Meeting on 14 August 2019. Three representatives of the Planning Proposal request to address the NSLPP 
regarding agenda item 2. Signed Nomination forms are attached from Kathy Jones, Tim Blythe, and Kim Crestani.  
 
These representatives will be referring to the attached material as part of the address, included in the two attached 
documents, for visual assistance. I look forward to receiving confirmation that these speakers are able to present. If you 
have any questions I am available on 0404326743.  
 
Yours Sincerely, 
 
Greg  
 

 

Greg Gould / Development 
greg.gould@avenor.com.au / +61 404 326 743 

Avenor  
Level 4, 15 Castlereagh Street  
Sydney NSW 2000  
www.avenor.com.au 

This e-mail message may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended only for the use 
of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized disclosure, dissemination, distribution, copying or the taking of 
any action in reliance on the information herein is prohibited. E-mails are not secure and cannot be guaranteed 
to be error free as they can be intercepted, amended, or contain viruses. Anyone who communicates with us by 
e-mail is deemed to have accepted these risks. Avenor Pty Ltd is not responsible for errors or omissions in this 
message and denies any responsibility for any damage arising from the use of e-mail. Any opinion and other 
statement contained in this message and any attachment are solely those of the author and do not necessarily 
represent those of the company. 

 
 


